Claire Ryles
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From: licensing
Sent: 20 January 2025 11:09
To: newcastle@caprinospizza.co.uk
Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] Muhammad husham saleem - L1U 18076 Caprinos SRU: 165450
Attachments: App to Transfer premises.docx; Consent to transfer.doc
Importance: High

[Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Mr Saleem

We are in receipt of your food business registration form for Caprinos Pizza. We note that the premises benefits
from a licence to authorise late night food (Sunday to Thursday until 00:00 and Friday to Saturday 23:00 until 01:30).

The licence is currently held under the name of Mr Shezhad Rafique. If you have now taken over the business (and
want to sell food after 23:00 hours) then you will need to apply for a transfer of the premises licence. | have attached
the application forms to this email. You will need to complete the application form and the previous owner (Mr
Shezhad Rafique) will need to complete the consent form.

Once complete please email them to licensing@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk

You will also need to pay the fee of £23.00 by calling 01782 717717. Once you have sent in the completed form and
paid the fee then we will process the application and send you a new premises licence which will be held in your
name / your limited company name.

If you have any questions about the application process please let us know.

New FBO recieved |1F/ol / 2025
Company name: =
Newcastle pizza limited
Company number:
15337442

Address:
131 Liverpool Road

Newcastle
ST5 9HD

Designated Contact:
Muhammad husham saleem

Director

newcastle@caprinospizza.co.uk
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Thanks, Claire Ryles

Licensing Enforcement Officer
Environmental Health Department
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council
Tel: (01782) 717717

Certified Carbon Literate
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www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk

This e-mail communication may be intercepted for regulatory, quality control, or crime
detection purposes as per the Regulation of Investigatory Powers (RIP) Act. This
message 1s intended only for the use of authorised person(s) (“the intended
recipient”) to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged and
confidential within the meaning of the applicable law. Accordingly any dissemination,
distribution, copying or other use of this message or any of its content by any other
person may constitute a breach of civil or criminal law and is strictly prohibited. If
you are not the Intended recipient please contact the sender as soon as possible. Any
views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not
necessarily reflect the views of Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council.
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